

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Plant Industry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

5B-57.014 State Hemp Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule is being developed to revise existing rule text for consistency with 86 CFR 5596 and to clarify existing rule text.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: State Hemp Program
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 570.07(23), 581.031(4), (5), 581.217, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 581.031, 581.083, 581.217, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Bryan Benson, Deputy Director;

P.O. Box 147100 Gainesville, FL 32614 / (352)395-4632 / Bryan.Benson@fdacs.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

33-601.105 Restoration of Forfeited Gain Time

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rulemaking is necessary to allow for the restoration of forfeited gain time under certain enumerated circumstances, subject to the Secretary’s approval. Additionally, the proposed amendments will remove all references to “parole” since, pursuant to § 947.23(7), F.S., the Department lacks statutory authority to restore gain time that is forfeited when a parolee’s parole is revoked.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Restoration of Forfeited Gain Time

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 944.275, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 944.275, 944.28, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Office of the General Counsel, Attn. FDC Rule Correspondence, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, FDCRuleCorrespondence@fdc.myflorida.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

33-601.105 Restoration of Forfeited Gain Time.

(1) For purposes of this rule, positive overall institutional adjustment means the inmate has adhered to the behavioral objectives referenced in Rules 33-601.101 and 33-601.210, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and has not received an internal security threat transfer during the review period. The review period for the initial eligibility determination by the classification officer is the preceding 12 months. The review period for the decision of the final approving authority is the entire term of the inmate’s current commitment.

~~(2)(1) Restoration of gain time as a positive management tool. All or any portion of gain time that has been forfeited during an inmate’s under the current commitment as a result of disciplinary action or revocation of parole, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release is eligible for shall be subject to restoration only when the restoration will would produce the same or greater benefits as those derived from the forfeiture in the first place. Only those inmates who have established positive overall institutional adjustment during the review period whose adjustment and performance since their last disciplinary report or revocation of probation, community control, parole, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release has exceeded that which is required to comply with all the behavioral objectives are eligible for consideration of having their gain time restored. Restoration will only The restoration shall only be considered when the inmate has clearly performed positively over a period of time and it appears the inmate will continue this positive adjustment without further violating the rules of the department or the laws of the state and the inmate is serving the that portion of his or her the sentence that which, but for the forfeiture of gain time, would have been completed.~~

~~(3)(2) Eligibility.~~

(a) Restoration of gain time that is forfeited due to loss by disciplinary action may be considered only when the following criteria are satisfied:

1. A minimum of one year has elapsed There must be an elapsed time of at least one year since the inmate was found

guilty of a disciplinary infraction last disciplinary action occurred.

2. The inmate ~~is~~ must be serving the that portion of his or her the sentence that which, but for the forfeiture of gain time, would have been completed.

3. The inmate has established positive overall inmate's institutional adjustment during the review period. and performance exceed that which is required to comply with all the behavioral objectives and the inmate must have completed or be participating in all available programs recommended by the classification team.

4. An inmate will ~~The following groups of inmates shall~~ not be eligible for restoration of forfeited gain time if the inmate received a felony conviction for an offense that occurred during the inmates current commitment:

a. ~~Inmates who have a felony conviction for an offense that occurred during the inmate's current commitment; or~~

b. ~~Inmates who have been found guilty of one of the following disciplinary offenses during their current commitment:~~

5. If an inmate is found guilty of one or more of the following disciplinary infractions that occurred during the inmate's current commitment, he or she shall be eligible for consideration of restoration of the gain time forfeited for those specific disciplinary infractions only upon the Secretary's approval:

1-1 Assault or battery or attempted assault or battery with a deadly weapon;

1-2 Unarmed ~~assault~~ Assault, where a physical attack was made against ~~Department~~ department staff;

1-5 Sexual battery or attempted sexual battery ~~Battery~~;

1-6 Lewd or lascivious exhibition by intentionally masturbating, intentionally exposing genitals in a lewd or lascivious manner, or intentionally committing any other sexual act in the presence of a staff member, contracted staff member or visitor;

1-7 Aggravated battery or attempted aggravated battery on a correctional officer;

1-8 Aggravated battery or attempted aggravated battery on staff other than correctional officer;

1-9 Aggravated battery or attempted aggravated battery on someone other than staff or inmates (vendor, etc.);

1-10 Aggravated battery or attempted aggravated battery on an inmate;

1-11 Aggravated assault or attempted aggravated assault on a correctional officer;

1-12 Aggravated assault or attempted aggravated assault on staff other than correctional officer;

1-13 Aggravated assault or attempted aggravated assault on someone other than staff or inmates (vendor, etc.);

1-14 Aggravated assault or attempted aggravated assault on an inmate;

1-15 Battery or attempted battery on a correctional officer;

1-16 Battery or attempted battery on staff other than correctional officer;

1-17 Battery or attempted battery on someone other than staff or inmates (vendor, etc.);

1-18 Battery or attempted battery on an inmate;

1-19 Assault or attempted assault on a correctional officer;

1-20 Assault or attempted assault on staff other than correctional officer;

1-21 Assault or attempted assault on someone other than staff or inmates (vendor, etc.);

1-22 Assault or attempted assault on an inmate;

2-1 Participating in riots, strikes, mutinous ~~acts, acts~~ or disturbances;

2-2 Inciting or attempting to incite riots, strikes, mutinous acts, or disturbances – conveying any inflammatory, riotous or mutinous communication by word of mouth, in writing or by sign, symbol or gesture;

3-1 Possession of or manufacture of weapons, ammunition, or explosives;

3-3 Possession of narcotics, unauthorized drugs and drug paraphernalia

3-4 Trafficking in drugs ~~Drugs~~ or unauthorized beverages;

3-7 Possession of aromatic stimulants or depressants, such as paint thinner, glue, toluene, etc.;

3-14 Unauthorized possession or use of a cellular telephone or any other type of wireless communication device, or any components or peripherals to such devices, including but not limited to SIM cards, Bluetooth items, batteries, and charging devices; any other technology that is found to be in furtherance of possessing or using a communication device prohibited under Section 944.47(1)(a)6, F.S.;

4-1 Escape or attempted escape.

7-6 Arson or attempted arson;

9-22 Robbery or attempted robbery;

9-36 Gang related activities, including recruitment; organizing; display of symbols, groups or group photos; promotion or participation.

65. Once an inmate has gain time restored, a subsequent forfeiture losses of gain time due to a disciplinary infraction during the inmate's current commitment action will make the inmate ineligible for further restoration.

76. Gain time that is forfeited lost prior to an inmate receiving an additional commitment for an offense committed while in custody of the Department department will not be considered for restoration.

(b) An inmate is eligible for restoration Restoration of gain time forfeited due to by revocation of probation (offenses committed prior to 1/1/94 only), community control (offenses

committed prior to 1/1/94 only), provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release (violations prior to 5/30/97 only), control release (violations prior to 5/30/97 only), or conditional release (violations prior to 5/30/97 only) ~~may be considered~~ only when the inmate was not convicted of a new felony offense for acts there have been no new convictions for offenses that occurred during the period of release. The following criteria must also be satisfied before an inmate is eligible for restoration:

1. ~~A There must be a~~ minimum of one year has elapsed since from the effective date of the revocation of parole revocation, probation revocation, community control, revocation, or violation of the conditions of provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release;

2. The inmate has not received any disciplinary infractions must be discipline free (formal reports) since return as a parole, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release violator;

3. The inmate has established a positive overall institutional inmate's adjustment and performance must exceed that which is required to comply with all behavioral objectives since return as a parole, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release violator;

4. The inmate ~~has must have completed, is or be~~ participating in, has requested or has been placed on the waiting list(s) for a program where it has been determined that the inmate is in need of the program pursuant to Rule 33-601.210, (F.A.C.), all available programs recommended; An inmate's need for programs, recommendations and priority ranking are determined by the Department's needs assessment systems and records in the OBIS.

5. Any inmate who receives restoration of gain time forfeited due to ~~a parole, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release violation~~ will not be eligible for restoration of gain time forfeited due to ~~on~~ any subsequent ~~parole, probation, community control, provisional release, supervised community release, conditional medical release, control release, or conditional release violation~~ while serving the community supervision portion of the sentence for the same offense;

6. The inmate ~~is must be~~ serving the portion of his or her the sentence that which, but for the forfeiture of gain time, would have been completed.

~~(4)(3) Processing restoration of forfeited gain time. How processed.~~

(a) Restoration of gain time will be considered only when an the inmate has met the criteria specified in subsections (2) and (3) (1) and (2) of this rule.

(b) There is no entitlement for consideration based upon an inmate's request.

(c) If an inmate believes that he or she is eligible for restoration of forfeited gain time, the inmate must make a request for restoration on Form DC6-236, Inmate Request, and submit the request to his or her classification officer. Requests submitted to other ~~Department department~~ staff will not be processed. Form DC6-236 is incorporated by reference in Rule 33-103.005, F.A.C.

(d) If an the inmate meets the criteria in subsections subsection (2) and (3), the classification officer will shall forward the request to the institutional classification team (ICT) with a recommendation either for or against restoration. If the inmate does not meet the criteria in subsections subsection (2) and (3), the classification officer shall return the request to the inmate, indicating in writing which criteria is not met.

(e) The ICT ~~will shall~~ consider the request based upon the criteria in subsections (2) and (3) and make a recommendation either for or against restoration to the final approving authority for final action if the inmate meets all eligibility criteria. (1) and (2). If the ICT recommends restoration of forfeited gain time, the recommendation shall be forwarded to the final approving authority for final action. If the ICT does not make a recommendation for restoration to the final approving authority, the request shall be returned to the inmate along with the basis for the denial.

(f) ~~Unless otherwise stated herein, the The~~ final approving authority for a request for restoration of forfeited gain time is will be the Assistant Deputy Secretary of Institutions or his or her designee. Upon receipt of the recommendation from the ICT, the final approving authority will shall approve or deny the request recommendation based upon the criteria in subsections (2) and (3) ~~(1) and (2)~~.

(g) The institution as defined in Section 944.02(8), Florida Statutes, where the requesting inmate is assigned will be notified via electronic mail from the Bureau of Classification Management, and classification staff at the institution the facility staff will notify the inmate via institutional mail of the decision and the basis for the decision.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 944.275 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.275, 944.28 FS. History—New 11-27-84, Formerly 33-11.15, Amended 10-12-89, 8-29-91, 10-13-93, Formerly 33-11.015, Amended 8-30-01, 4-30-02, 4-10-08, 7-15-09, 12-24-09, 2-16-17, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

60CC-1.001 Showing of Interest

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rulemaking is to consider possible amendment of Rule 60CC-1.001 to permit the use of electronic signatures on showing of interest statements used in the process of certifying employee organizations (unions) to represent bargaining units of public employees.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Petitions Concerning Representation.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 447.207(1), FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 447.307(2), FS

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 30, 2021, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon EST, or until business is concluded.

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89561153191?pwd=Y0ZUNkJOwUtZQVoxd3FzWHExdFVpUT09>

Meeting ID: 895 6115 3191

Passcode: 60CC-MEET

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,89561153191#,,,,*476261171# US (New York)

+13017158592,,89561153191#,,,,*476261171# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 895 6115 3191

Passcode: 476261171

Find your local number:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89561153191?pwd=Y0ZUNkJOwUtZQVoxd3FzWHExdFVpUT09>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Gerard T. York, Staff Attorney at gerard.york@perc.myflorida.com; (850)488-8641. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Gerard T. York, Staff Attorney at gerard.york@perc.myflorida.com; (850)488-8641.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

60CC-4.002 Ratification by Members of Bargaining Unit

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rulemaking is to consider possible amendment of Rule 60CC-4.002 to allow certified bargaining agents to conduct all aspects of ratification elections electronically.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 447.207(1), 447.309, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 447.309(1), 447.309(4), F.S.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 30, 2021, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon EST, or until business is concluded.

PLACE: Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89561153191?pwd=Y0ZUNkJOwUtZQVoxd3FzWHExdFVpUT09>

Meeting ID: 895 6115 3191

Passcode: 60CC-MEET

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,89561153191#,,,,*476261171# US (New York)

+13017158592,,89561153191#,,,,*476261171# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 895 6115 3191

Passcode: 476261171

Find your local number:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89561153191?pwd=Y0ZUNkJOwUtZQVoxd3FzWHExdFVpUT09>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Gerard T. York, Staff Attorney, at gerard.york@perc.myflorida.com; (850)488-8641. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Gerard T. York, Staff Attorney, at gerard.york@perc.myflorida.com; (850)488-8641.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
20-48.001	Purpose of Program
20-48.002	Participant Eligibility
20-48.003	Product Eligibility
20-48.004	Allocation; Disbursement of Funds
20-48.005	Program Requirements
20-48.006	Qualification of Advertising/Merchandising
20-48.007	Targeted VAP Performance Formula
20-48.008	Proof of Performance; Claim for Payment
20-48.009	Failure to Perform Under Targeted VAP Agreement
20-48.010	Program Evaluation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Repeal of rules that are no longer implemented due to a lack of funding for this program.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.15 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.15 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: 601.15 FS.

PLACE: 601.15 FS.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or <https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy>

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-48.001 Purpose of Program.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History–New 11-17-97, Amended 12-6-98, Repromulgated 2-3-00, Repealed.

20-48.002 Participant Eligibility.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History–New 11-17-97, Amended 12-6-98, 2-3-00, Repealed.

20-48.003 Product Eligibility.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History–New 11-17-97, Amended 12-6-98, Repromulgated 2-3-00, Repealed.

20-48.004 Allocation; Disbursement of Funds.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History–New 11-17-97, Amended 12-6-98, 2-3-00, 11-29-00, Repealed.

20-48.005 Program Requirements.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History–New 11-17-97, Amended 12-6-98, 2-3-00, 7-13-10, Repealed.

20-48.006 Qualification of Advertising/Merchandising.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History–New 11-17-97, Amended 12-6-98, 2-3-00, 11-29-00, Repealed.

20-48.007 Targeted VAP Performance Formula.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History–New 11-17-97, Amended 12-6-98, 2-3-00, Repealed.

20-48.008 Proof of Performance; Claim for Payment.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History–New 11-17-97, Amended 12-6-98, 2-3-00, Repealed.

20-48.009 Failure to Perform Under Targeted VAP Agreement.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History—New 11-17-97, Repromulgated 12-6-98, Amended 2-3-00, Repealed _____.

20-48.010 Program Evaluation.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History—New 11-17-97, Repromulgated 12-6-98, Amended 2-3-00, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
20-49.001	Purpose
20-49.002	Definitions
20-49.003	Fresh Squeezed Citrus Juices
20-49.004	Large Wholesale Producers - Testing
20-49.0041	Large Producers - Testing
20-49.005	Large Wholesale Producers - Inspections
20-49.0051	Large Producers - Inspections
20-49.006	Small and Very Small Wholesale Producers - Testing
20-49.0061	Small Producers -Testing
20-49.007	Small and Very Small Wholesale Producers - Inspections
20-49.0071	Small Producers - Inspections
20-49.008	Fresh Squeezed Orange Juice Marked with Florida Citrus Growers' Certification Mark
20-49.009	Fresh Squeezed Grapefruit Juice Marked with Florida Citrus Growers' Certification Mark

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: These rules were written as a stop gap for the Federal HACCP rules. The rules expired on January 20, 2003 (11:59 p.m.) and are now being repealed.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.
 SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the

statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(7), 601.11 FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.10(7), 601.11 FS.
 A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or <https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy>

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-49.001 Purpose.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. History—New 3-15-01, Amended 9-12-01, Repealed _____.

20-49.002 Definitions.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 3-15-01, Amended 9-12-01, Repealed _____.

20-49.003 Fresh Squeezed Citrus Juices.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 3-15-01, Repealed _____.

20-49.004 Large Wholesale Producers – Testing.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 3-15-01, Amended 9-12-01, Repealed _____.

20-49.0041 Large Producers – Testing.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 9-12-01, Repealed _____.

20-49.005 Large Wholesale Producers - Inspections.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 3-15-01, Amended 9-12-01, Repealed.

20-49.0051 Large Producers – Inspections.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 9-12-01, Repealed.

20-49.006 Small and Very Small Wholesale Producers – Testing.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 3-15-01, Amended 9-12-01, Repealed.

20-49.0061 Small Producers – Testing.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 9-12-01, Repealed.

20-49.007 Small and Very Small Wholesale Producers - Inspections.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 3-15-01, Amended 9-12-01, Repealed.

20-49.0071 Small Producers – Inspections.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 9-12-01, Repealed.

20-49.008 Fresh Squeezed Orange Juice Marked with Florida Citrus Growers’ Certification Mark.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 3-15-01, Repealed.

20-49.009 Fresh Squeezed Grapefruit Juice Marked with Florida Citrus Growers’ Certification Mark.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.29, 601.33, 601.38 FS. History—New 3-15-01, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

20-64.001: Grades Established

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Repealing sections of rule requiring the enforcement of U.S. Standards for Grades of Orange, Grapefruit, and tangerine juice and repealing the language requiring the labeling of juice as “substandard” for juice failing to meet the Brix requirements of those standards. This will allow safe for human consumption juices to be packaged and shipped into the primary channel of trade.

SUMMARY: Enforcement of USDA citrus juice standards.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(7), 601.11 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.481 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or <https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy>

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-64.001 Grades Established.

Florida State Grades for processed citrus products shall be identical with applicable United States Standards for Grades of Orange Juice, Eff. 1-10-83 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01003>; United States Standards for Grades of Grapefruit Juice, Eff. 9-12-83 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01004>; United States Standards for Grades of Canned Tangerine Juice, Eff. 7-1-69 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01005>; United States Standards for Grades of Frozen Concentrated Blended Grapefruit Juice and Orange Juice, Eff. 9-21-68 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01006>, incorporated herein by reference. ~~Any product failing to meet the grade of minimum quality standards prescribed herein shall be labeled substandard, or in the case of bulk containers, the shipment shall be accompanied by an inspection certificate with the bill of lading and invoice for each shipment clearly bearing the legend "substandard."~~

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(7), 601.11 FS. Law Implemented 601.10(7), 601.11, 601.48 FS. History—Formerly 105-1.19(1), Amended 1-1-75, Formerly 20-64.01, Amended 6-19-12, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 7, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
20-81.001	Purpose of Program
20-81.002	Product Eligibility
20-81.003	Participant Eligibility
20-81.004	Performance Requirements
20-81.005	Proof of Performance; Claim for Payment
20-81.006	Failure to Perform under VAP Agreement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Repeal of rules that are no longer implemented due to lack of funding for this program.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.15 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.15 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-81.001 Purpose of Program.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History—New 3-12-92, Amended 10-22-95, Repealed .

20-81.002 Product Eligibility.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History—New 3-12-92, Repromulgated 10-22-95, Repealed .

20-81.003 Participant Eligibility.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History—New 3-12-92, Amended 10-22-95, Repealed .

20-81.004 Performance Requirements.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History—New 3-12-92, Amended 10-22-95, Repealed .

20-81.005 Proof of Performance; Claim for Payment.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History—New 3-12-92, Amended 10-22-95, Repealed .

20-81.006 Failure to Perform under VAP Agreement.

Rulemaking Authority 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.15 FS. History—New 3-12-92, Amended 10-22-95, .

Repealed

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
20-94.001 Ownership
20-94.002 Permission Required for Use
20-94.003 General Restrictions on the Use of "Florida
Sunshine Tree" Symbol
20-94.004 Use on Fruit and Containers
20-94.005 Withdrawal of License or Permission
20-94.006 Definitions
20-94.007 Standards for Citrus Fruit and Citrus
Products Bearing the Mark

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The "Product of the Florida Sunshine Tree" is no longer trademarked by the Department resulting in the rules governing use of the mark being unenforceable.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.101 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-94.001 Ownership.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—Formerly 105-1.46(1), Amended 1-1-75, Formerly 20-94.01, Repealed.

20-94.002 Permission Required for Use.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—Formerly 105-1.46(2), Amended 1-1-75, Formerly 20-94.02, Repealed.

20-94.003 General Restrictions on the Use of "Florida Sunshine Tree" Symbol.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—Formerly 105-1.46(3), Amended 1-1-75, 5-23-83, Formerly 20-94.03, Amended 12-2-86, 12-20-87, 11-9-89, 8-23-93, 1-24-99, Repealed.

20-94.004 Use on Fruit and Containers.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—Formerly 105-1.46(4), Revised 1-1-75, Formerly 20-94.04, Amended 11-9-89, Repealed.

20-94.005 Withdrawal of License or Permission.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—Formerly 105-1.46(3), (5), Amended 1-1-75, 5-22-83, Formerly 20-94.05, Amended 11-9-89, 12-6-98, 2-20-01, Repealed.

20-94.006 Definitions.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—Formerly 105-1.46(6), Amended 1-1-75, Formerly 20-94.06, Repealed.

20-94.007 Standards for Citrus Fruit and Citrus Products Bearing the Mark.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—New 8-23-93, Amended 2-16-95, 3-25-97, 1-29-98, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
20-97.001 Ownership
20-97.002 Permission Required for Use
20-97.003 General Restrictions on the Use of the Mark
for Orange Juice Products
20-97.006 Standards for Orange Juice Products
Bearing the Mark
20-97.009 Use on Containers
20-97.010 Withdrawal of License or Permission

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: "Florida's Seal of Approval" is no longer trademarked by the Department resulting in the rules governing use of the mark being unenforceable.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.101 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-97.001 Ownership.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—New 3-24-85, Formerly 20-97.01, Repealed.

20-97.002 Permission Required for Use.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—New 3-24-85, Formerly 20-97.02, Repealed.

20-97.003 General Restrictions on the Use of the Mark for Orange Juice Products.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—New 3-24-85, Amended 9-8-85, Formerly 20-97.03, Amended 9-6-87, 11-1-88, 10-28-90, 9-14-97, Repealed.

20-97.006 Standards for Orange Juice Products Bearing the Mark.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—New 3-24-85, Formerly 20-97.06, Amended 2-16-95, Repealed.

20-97.009 Use on Containers.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—New 3-24-85, Formerly 20-97.09, Repealed.

20-97.010 Withdrawal of License or Permission.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History—New 3-24-85, Formerly 20-97.10, Amended 9-14-97, 3-21-00, 10-15-03, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
20-98.001	Ownership
20-98.002	Permission Required for Use
20-98.003	General Restrictions on the Use of "Fresh Florida Sunshine Tree" Mark
20-98.004	Use on Fruit Containers and Merchandise
20-98.005	Withdrawal of License or Permission
20-98.006	Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Fresh Florida Sunshine Tree is no longer trademarked by the Department resulting in the rules governing use of the mark being unenforceable.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(2)(b), (10)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.101 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or <https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy>

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-98.001 Ownership.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 2-5-87, Repealed .

20-98.002 Permission Required for Use.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 2-5-87, Repealed .

20-98.003 General Restrictions on the Use of “Fresh Florida Sunshine Tree” Mark.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 2-5-87, Amended 12-20-87, Repealed .

20-98.004 Use on Fruit Containers and Merchandise.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 2-5-87, Repealed .

20-98.005 Withdrawal of License or Permission.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 2-5-87, Amended 12-6-98, Repealed .

20-98.006 Definitions.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 2-5-87, Amended 11-28-12, Repealed .

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
-------------------	---------------------

20-104.001	Purpose
20-104.002	Definitions
20-104.003	Competition Announcement
20-104.004	Selection Committee
20-104.005	Selection Procedure
20-104.006	Emergency Purchase

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Repeal of rules that are no longer implemented and replaced by new requirements in Ch. 287, F.S. Department implemented Fiscal Policies and a Purchasing Manual which are updated each time Ch. 287, F.S. is amended.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), (12), 601.15(2) FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.10(12) FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-104.001 Purpose.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), (12), 601.15(2) FS. Law Implemented 601.10(12) FS. History–New 10-19-82, Formerly 20-104.01, Repealed.

20-104.002 Definitions.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), (12), 601.15(2) FS. Law Implemented 601.10(12) FS. History–New 10-19-82, Formerly 20-104.02, Amended 1-27-98, Repealed.

20-104.003 Competition Announcement.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), (12), 601.15(2) FS. Law Implemented 601.10(12) FS. History–New 10-19-82, Formerly 20-104.03, Amended 7-11-93, 10-15-95, 1-27-98, 10-21-03, Repealed.

20-104.004 Selection Committee.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), (12), 601.15(2) FS. Law Implemented 601.10(12) FS. History–New 10-19-82, Formerly 20-104.04, Amended 1-27-98, 6-23-02, Repealed.

20-104.005 Selection Procedure.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), (12), 601.15(2) FS. Law Implemented 601.10(12) FS. History–New 10-19-82, Formerly 20-104.05, Repealed.

20-104.006 Emergency Purchase.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), (12), 601.15(2) FS. Law Implemented 601.10(12) FS. History–New 10-19-82, Formerly 20-104.06, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

20-106.001 General Procurement Practices

20-106.002 Minority Business Enterprises

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Repeal of rules that are no longer implemented and replaced by new requirements in Ch. 287, F.S. Department implemented Fiscal Policies and a Purchasing Manual which are updated whenever Ch. 287, F.S. is amended.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), (12), 601.15(2) FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.10(12) FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.
PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-106.001 General Procurement Practices.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), (2), 287.017, 287.057 FS. Law Implemented 287.017, 287.057 FS. History--New 7-11-93, Amended 10-15-95, 1-27-98, Repealed.

20-106.002 Minority Business Enterprises.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), (2), 287.042(4)(f) FS. Law Implemented 287.042(4)(f), 287.0943 FS. History--New 7-11-93, Amended 10-15-95, 1-27-98, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
20-109.001	Ownership
20-109.002	Permission Required for Use
20-109.003	General Restrictions on the Use of "Florida Citrus Growers" Symbol
20-109.004	Use on Fruit and Containers
20-109.005	Standards for Citrus Fruit and Citrus Products Bearing the Mark
20-109.006	Definitions
20-109.007	Withdrawal of License or Permission

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The "Florida Citrus Growers" mark is no longer trademarked by the Department resulting in the rules governing use of the mark being unenforceable.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.101 FS.
A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.
PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-109.001 Ownership.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History--New 2-16-98, Repealed

20-109.002 Permission Required for Use.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History--New 2-16-98, Repealed

20-109.003 General Restrictions on the Use of "Florida Citrus Growers" Symbol.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History--New 2-16-98, Amended 12-24-98, 1-24-99, Repealed.

20-109.004 Use on Fruit and Containers.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 2-16-98, Amended 12-24-98, Repealed.

20-109.005 Standards for Citrus Fruit and Citrus Products Bearing the Mark.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2), 601.9918 FS. History–New 2-16-98, Amended 12-24-98, 2-19-03, 3-23-04, 5-24-05, Repealed.

20-109.006 Definitions.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 2-16-98, Repealed.

20-109.007 Withdrawal of License or Permission.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 2-16-98, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

- 20-110.001 Ownership
- 20-110.002 Permission Required for Use
- 20-110.003 General Restrictions and Standards on the Use of "Florida Premium Ripe" Mark
- 20-110.004 Use on Fruit, Containers and Merchandise
- 20-110.005 Withdrawal of License or Permission

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The "Florida Premium Ripe" mark is no longer trademarked by the Department resulting in the rules governing use of the mark being unenforceable.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an

economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.101 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or <https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy>

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-110.001 Ownership.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-16-97, Repealed.

20-110.002 Permission Required for Use.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-16-97, Repealed.

20-110.003 General Restrictions and Standards on the Use of "Florida Premium Ripe" Mark.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-16-97, Repealed.

20-110.004 Use on Fruit, Containers and Merchandise.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-16-97, Repealed.

20-110.005 Withdrawal of License or Permission.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-16-97, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 20-111.001 Ownership and Purpose
 20-111.002 Permission Required for Use
 20-111.003 General Restrictions on the Use of the Mark
 20-111.004 Use on Containers
 20-111.007 Standards for Non-beverage Food Products Bearing the Mark
 20-111.008 Standards for Citrus Wines Bearing the Mark
 20-111.009 Withdrawal of License or Permission
 20-111.010 Definitions

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The “Made with Florida Citrus” mark is no longer trademarked by the Department resulting in the rules governing use of the mark being unenforceable.

20-111.001 Ownership and Purpose.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 4-28-98, Amended 3-19-00, 5-23-01, Repealed.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

20-111.002 Permission Required for Use.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 4-28-98, Repealed.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

20-111.003 General Restrictions on the Use of the Mark.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 4-28-98, Amended 3-19-00, 5-23-01, Repealed.

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

20-111.004 Use on Containers.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 4-28-98, Amended 5-23-01, Repealed.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

20-111.007 Standards for Non-beverage Food Products Bearing the Mark.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 4-28-98, Amended 3-19-00, 5-23-01, Repealed.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

20-111.008 Standards for Citrus Wines Bearing the Mark.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 3-19-00, Amended 5-23-01, Repealed.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10) FS.

20-111.009 Withdrawal of License or Permission.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 4-28-98, Repealed.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.101 FS.

20-111.010 Definitions.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 4-28-98, Repealed.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

<https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy>

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 20-112.001 Ownership
 20-112.002 Permission Required for Use
 20-112.003 General Restrictions on the Use of "Fresh From Florida Citrus Growers' " Symbol
 20-112.004 Use on Fruit and Merchandise
 20-112.005 Definitions
 20-112.006 Withdrawal of License or Permission

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The "Fresh From Florida Citrus Growers" mark is no longer trademarked by the Department resulting in the rules governing use of the mark being unenforceable.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-112.001 Ownership.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed.

20-112.002 Permission Required for Use.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed.

20-112.003 General Restrictions on the Use of "Fresh From Florida Citrus Growers' " Symbol.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b), 601.9918 FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed.

20-112.004 Use on Fruit and Merchandise.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed.

20-112.005 Definitions.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed.

20-112.006 Withdrawal of License or Permission.
 Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 20-113.001 Ownership
 20-113.002 Permission Required for Use
 20-113.003 General Restrictions on the Use of Symbol
 20-113.004 Withdrawal of License or Permission

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The "Florida Citrus Growers' Promotional Item" mark is no longer trademarked by the Department resulting in the rules governing use of the mark being unenforceable.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.15(10)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or <https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy>

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-113.001 Ownership.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed _____.

20-113.002 Permission Required for Use.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed _____.

20-113.003 General Restrictions on the Use of Symbol.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed _____.

20-113.004 Withdrawal of License or Permission.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.15(10)(a) FS. Law Implemented 601.101, 601.15(2)(b) FS. History–New 12-6-98, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

- 20-114.001 Ownership
- 20-114.002 Permission Required for Use
- 20-114.003 General Restrictions and Standards on the Use of "Florida Xtra Sweet" Mark
- 20-114.004 Use on Fruit, Containers and Merchandise
- 20-114.005 Withdrawal of License or Permission

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The “Florida Xtra Sweet” mark is no longer trademarked by the Department resulting in the rules governing use of the mark being unenforceable.

SUMMARY: Repeal of chapter.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.101 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or https://fdocgrower.box.com/s/m3rbnzq3fmeqs2xfcqxriutx4q0ncnzy

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-114.001 Ownership.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-21-03, Repealed _____.

20-114.002 Permission Required for Use.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-21-03, Repealed _____.

20-114.003 General Restrictions and Standards on the Use of “Florida Xtra Sweet” Mark.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-21-03, Repealed _____.

20-114.004 Use on Fruit, Containers and Merchandise.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-21-03, Repealed _____.

20-114.005 Withdrawal of License or Permission.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.11, 601.15 FS. Law Implemented 601.101 FS. History–New 10-21-03, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 23, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
60FF1-5.010 Fee Allocation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To consider wireless fund distribution reallocation

SUMMARY: Fund distribution

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 365.172(6)(a)11. FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 365.172(6)(a)3.e., 365.172(8)(g), 365.173(2)(a), (e), (f), (g) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Matthey Matney, Chairman, E911 Board, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 135F, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60FF1-5.010 Fee Allocation.

The E911 Board adjusts the wireless fee allocation as follows:

(1) Seventy-six percent of the money in the wireless category shall be distributed each month to counties, except that from August 1, 2021 to December 31, 2026 ~~January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2022~~, ninety-four and ¾ (94.75%) ~~eighty-eight~~ percent of the money in the wireless category shall be distributed each month to counties.

(2) Twenty percent of the money in the wireless category shall be distributed to wireless providers in response to sworn invoices submitted to the board by wireless providers to reimburse such wireless providers for the actual cost incurred to provided 911 or E911 service, except that from August 1, 2021 to December 31, 2026, ~~January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2022~~, ¼ (.25%) ~~eight~~ percent of the money in the wireless category shall be distributed to wireless providers in response to sworn invoices submitted to the board by wireless providers to reimburse such wireless providers for the actual costs incurred to provided 911 or E911 service.

(3) Three percent of the money in the wireless category shall be used to make distribution to rural counties, except that from August 1, 2021 to December 31, 2026, four percent of the money in the wireless category shall be used to make distribution to rural counties.

(4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 365.172(6)(a)11. FS. Law implemented 365.172(6)(a)3.e., 365.172(8)(g), 365.173(2)(a), (e), (f), (g) FS. History–New 1-3-19, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
E911 Board

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: E911 Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: July 14, 2021

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 21, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G6-8.001 Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule
amendment to update fees.

SUMMARY: Fees will be updated in the rule.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse
impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly
regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within
one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not
been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not
expected to require legislative ratification based on the
statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is
required, the information expressly relied upon and described
herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at
its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and
experience of its members, determined that a Statement of
Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that
the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No
person or interested party submitted additional information
regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a
statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal
for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing
within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.219, 489.507(3), 489.509
FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.217(2), 455.219(1), (5),
455.2281, 455.271, 489.509 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS
NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND
ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
PROPOSED RULE IS: Ruthanne Christie, Executive Director,

Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone
Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0751.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G6-8.001 Fees.

The following fees are prescribed by the Board:

(1) The application fee for the certification examination for
electrical or alarm systems contractor shall be one two hundred
ninety-six dollars (\$196.00 ~~200.00~~). The initial examination fee
for the examination for electrical or alarm systems contractor
shall be one-hundred twelve ~~sixteen~~ dollars and twenty-five
cents (\$112.25 ~~116.25~~) payable to the Department. The
applicant shall pay the professional testing service directly for
any test administration fee. When the examination is not
conducted by a professional testing service pursuant to Section
455.2171, F.S., the entire examination fee shall be payable to
the Department.

(2) The initial application fee for licensure as a certified
electrical, alarm system or specialty contractor by endorsement
or certification of a registered contractor shall be one two
hundred ninety-six dollars (\$196.00 ~~200.00~~).

(3) The fee for issuance, renewal or reinstatement of
certification for electrical contractor or alarm systems
contractor shall be two hundred ninety-one ~~five~~ dollars
(\$291.00 ~~295.00~~).

(4) The fee to reinstate a null and void license shall be four
five hundred ninety-six dollars (\$496.00 ~~500.00~~).

(5) The re-examination fee for the certification
examination shall be one hundred twelve ~~twenty~~ dollars and
twenty-five cents (\$112.25 ~~120.00~~) payable to the Department.
The re-examination fee for the Business Computer-Based Test
shall be paid directly to the professional testing service. When
the computer-based testing (CBT) of the examination is not
conducted by a professional testing service pursuant to Section
455.2171, F.S., the entire examination fee shall be payable to
the Department.

(6) The initial fee for registration shall be one hundred
forty-six ~~fifty~~ dollars (\$146.00 ~~150.00~~).

(7) Inactive status fees:

(a) No change.

(b) The fee for the renewal of license voluntarily placed on
inactive status shall be forty-six ~~fifty~~ dollars (\$46.00 ~~50.00~~).

(8) The fee for renewal of registration shall be one hundred
sixteen ~~twenty~~ dollars (\$116.00 ~~120.00~~).

(9) No change.

(10) The fee for the reactivation of a certified or registered
license from inactive to active status shall be forty-six ~~fifty~~
dollars (\$46.00 ~~50.00~~).

(11) Transfer fee. The fee to transfer a certificate or
registration from one business organization to another shall be

one hundred ~~forty-six~~ ~~forty~~ ~~fifty~~ dollars (\$~~146.00~~ ~~150.00~~) for a certified contractor and ~~forty-six~~ ~~forty~~ ~~fifty~~ dollars (\$~~46.00~~ ~~50.00~~) for a registered contractor.

(12) No change.

~~(13) The fee for a duplicate copy of a previously issued license shall be twenty-five dollars (\$25.00).~~

~~(13)~~(14) The initial application fee for licensure by second entity as certified electrical contractor or alarm system contractor shall be two hundred ~~forty-six~~ ~~forty~~ ~~fifty~~ dollars (\$~~246.00~~ ~~250.00~~).

~~(14)~~(15) through ~~(15)~~(16) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.219, 489.507(3), 489.509 FS. Law Implemented 455.217(2), 455.219(1), (5), 455.2281, 455.271, 489.509 FS. History—New 1-2-80, Amended 10-27-80, 5-13-81, 5-3-82, 8-4-82, 5-2-83, 1-19-84, Formerly 21GG-8.01, Amended 7-9-86, 12-24-87, 10-30-88, 2-20-89, 8-26-90, 4-1-91, 7-3-91, Formerly 21GG-8.001, Amended 3-14-94, 11-30-94, 4-5-95, 7-13-95, 12-25-96, 6-1-97, 3-10-98, 12-31-98, 10-4-99, 12-27-04, 6-5-08, 6-29-10, 2-19-14, 6-23-16, 12-10-17, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 21, 2021

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 1, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G6-9.014 Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update the fee for registering each continuing education provider.

SUMMARY: The fee for registering each continuing education provider will be updated.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described

herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.2179(3), (4), 489.507(3), 489.509 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.219(3), 489.517(3), 455.2179(3), 489.509 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ruthanne Christie, Executive Director, Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0751.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G6-9.014 Fees.

(1) The fee for registering each continuing education provider shall be one ~~two~~ hundred and ninety-six dollars (\$196.00 ~~200.00~~).

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.2179(3), (4), 489.507(3), 489.509 FS. Law Implemented 455.219(3), 489.517(3), 455.2179(3), 489.509 FS. History—New 11-30-94, Amended 4-30-19, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 21, 2021

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 1, 2021

**Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals**

NONE

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Public Service Commission hereby gives notice: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Florida Public Service Commission that Florida Public Utilities Company's petition for temporary waiver of Rule 25-17.250, Florida Administrative Code, filed April 1, 2021, in Docket No. 20210068-EQ was approved by the Commission by Order No. PSC-2021-0234-PAA-EQ issued June 29, 2021, and consummated by Order No. PSC-2021-0262-CO-EQ, issued July 21, 2021. The rule addresses investor-owned utility standard offer contracts for the purchase of firm capacity and energy from renewable generating facilities and small qualifying facilities with a design capacity of 100 kW or less. The petition was approved on the basis that the purpose of the underlying statute would be achieved by other means and application of the rule would create substantial hardship. Notice of the petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on April 29, 2021.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: The Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, (850)413-6770.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On June 25, 2021 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for an Emergency Variance for subsection 61C-4.010(7) Florida Administrative Code and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from CISCO'S CAFE LLC located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom be provided for use by customers and employees. They are requesting to share the bathrooms located within a nearby establishment under a different ownership for use by customers and employees.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 47/124 on June 28, 2021. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on July 9, 2021. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the bathrooms located within Regal Marine Industries Inc. (2300 Jetport Dr, Orlando 32809), are maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and are provided with cold running water under pressure, soap, approved hand drying devices, and are available during all hours of operation. The Petitioner shall also ensure that directional signage is installed within or outside the establishment clearly stating the location of the bathrooms. If the ownership of CISCO'S CAFE LLC (File: 327294) and/or Regal Marine Industries Inc. (2300 Jetport Dr, Orlando 32809), changes, an updated signed agreement for use of the bathroom facilities will be required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On June 29, 2021 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 3-305.14, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.15, 2017 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.16, 2017 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from Bobby's Catering located in Hialeah. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement for proper handling and dispensing of food. They are requesting to dispense bulk time/temperature control for safety foods from an open air mobile food dispensing vehicle.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol 47/126 on June 30, 2021. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on July 19, 2021. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring that each pan within the steam table is properly covered with an

individual lid; the steam table is enclosed within a cabinet with tight-fitting doors, and is protected by an air curtain installed and operated according to the manufacturer’s specifications that protects against flying vermin or other environmental contaminants; all steam table foods must be properly reheated for hot holding at approved commissaries and held hot at the proper minimum temperature per the parameters of the currently adopted FDA Food Code; and steam table food is to be dispensed by the operator with no customer self-service. The Petitioner shall also strictly adhere to the operating procedures and copies of the variance and operating procedures are to be present on the MFDV during all periods of operation.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On July 2, 2021 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2017 FDA Food Code from ICE CREAM LA OAXAQUENA INC located in Bradenton. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 47/129 on July 6, 2021. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on July 19, 2021. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the wastewater holding tank for the handwash sink is emptied at a frequency as to not create a sanitary nuisance; and potable water provided must come from an approved source and be protected from contamination during handling. The Petitioner shall also ensure that the handwash sinks are provided with hot and cold running water under pressure, soap, an approved hand drying device and a handwashing sign.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com,

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-6.013 Construction Materials and Standards for Treatment Receptacles

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 16, 2021, the Department of Environmental Protection, received a petition for variance from Infiltrator Water Technologies LLC. The petition requested a variance/waiver for treatment receptacle approval from paragraphs 64E-6.013(1)(a), (2)(a), (2)(i), (6)(c) and (10)(d), F.A.C., which specify standards for onsite sewage treatment receptacles. The facility is a foreign limited liability company authorized to do business in the State of Florida with a corporate address located at 4 Business Park Road, Old Saybrook, Connecticut 06475. The petition has been assigned OGC # 21-0691.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Debby Tipton, telephone: (850)245-8629, e-mail: Debby.Tipton@floridaDEP.gov, Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Water Resource Management, Onsite Sewage Program, Mail Station 3596, 2600 Blair Stone Road Tallahassee, Florida 32399; during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays. Written comments must be received by the Department of Environmental Protection no later than 14 days from the date of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 22, 2021, the Board of Physical Therapy Practice, received a petition for Variance or Waiver filed by Sandipkumar Patel, Petitioner. Although Petitioner has mentioned Rule 64B17-3.003, F.A.C., that rule has been repealed and the variance or waiver appears to be for subsection 64B17-3.001(3), F.A.C. and Rule 64B17-3.007, F.A.C., which sets forth the requirements of endorsement and outlines the Board approved credentialing agencies and credentials evaluation reports. Petitioner seeks a variance of waiver with regards to her application for a Physical Therapy License in Florida.

Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253, or by electronic mail-Allen.Hall@flhealth.gov.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission
The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: August 11 – 12, 2021; all meeting times, ET (See Below)

August 11, 2021, 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m., Training Center Directors Association Business Meeting

August 11, 2021, 10: 00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Probable Cause Determination Hearings

August 12, 2021, 8:30 a.m. – 10:00 a.m., Criminal Justice Standards & Training Commission Business Meeting
August 12, 2021, 10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., CJST Commission Officer Discipline Hearings

PLACE: ALL SESSIONS WILL BE HELD at Sawgrass Marriott Golf Resort & Spa, 1000 PGA Tour Boulevard, Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida 32082, Front Desk Telephone: (904)285-7777.

SUBJECT: The above meetings are held to discuss issues relating to standards, training, examinations, certification, de-certification, record management for law enforcement, correctional, and correctional probation officers, trust fund issues, Commission rules, officer discipline penalty guidelines, and certification and recertification of criminal justice training schools.

A copy of the Commission meeting agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615 or e-mail at JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us.

If you have questions about the Officer Discipline Agenda, please contact Sissy Beggs at (850)410-8632 or by e-mail at sissybeggs@fdle.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris at (850)410-8615 or e-mail at JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Florida Criminal Justice Executive Institute
The Florida Criminal Justice Executive Institute announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 5, 2021, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Law Enforcement - Headquarters, 2331 Phillips Road, Tallahassee, FL 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Criminal Justice Executive Institute (FCJEI) Board Meeting to discuss FCJEI training statistics and progress for the calendar year of 2021, as well as program initiatives and items for the calendar year of 2022.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FCJEI Director Chris Johnson at (850)410-7373 or ChrisJohnson@fdle.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FCJEI Director Chris Johnson at (850)410-7373 or ChrisJohnson@fdle.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FCJEI Director Chris Johnson at (850)410-7373 or ChrisJohnson@fdle.state.fl.us.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 13, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council Offices, 421 SW Camden Avenue, Stuart, Florida 39994

The meeting is also being offered virtually: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/313722909>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: (786)535-3211, Access Code: 313-722-909

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The COVID-19 Response and Recovery Task Force will hold its monthly Board meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Terry Ann Paulo at (772)221-4060 or tpaulo@tcrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Terry Ann Paulo at (772)221-4060 or tpaulo@tcrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Terry Ann Paulo at (772)221-4060 or tpaulo@tcrpc.org.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 30, 2021, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: The Agency is offering a virtual and an in-person option. For virtual participation, the Agency will use GoTo Webinar Meeting. See Agenda for GoTo Webinar Meeting details. For in-person participation, the meeting will be held at the Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Agency for Health Care Administration FX Executive Steering Committee will meet to discuss the FX Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the FX Program Website at https://ahca.myflorida.com/medicaid/FX/fx_gov.shtml.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Arabella Reeves at (850)412-3461 or arabella.reeves@ahca.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: arabella.reeves@ahca.myflorida.com regarding the FX Executive Steering Committee or to submit public comment.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G20-1.001 Florida Building Code Adopted

The Florida Building Commission, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 10, 2021, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Sarasota. 1000 Boulevard of the Arts, Sarasota, Florida 34326.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Building Commission will review and decide on Accessibility Waiver Applications and review, take up, and consider other matters that appear on the Commission’s agenda.

Rule Workshop - Rule 61G20-1.001

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Thomas Campbell as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Thomas Campbell, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772 or call (850)487-1824, refer to http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1_meetings.htm.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

The Board of Accountancy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, September 24, 2021, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/373673885>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(866)899-4679, United States: (571)317-3116, Access Code: 373-673-885

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board will meet to consider enforcement proceedings including consideration of investigation officers’ reports, rules, and other general business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kevin Brown, (352)333-2505.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kevin Brown, (352)333-2505. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kevin Brown, (352)333-2505.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-304.715 Lake Worth Lagoon Basin TMDLs

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 26, 2021, 2019, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: In person attendance - Greenacres Branch Library, 3750 Jog Road, Greenacres, Florida; or

Webinar Registration:
<https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/1266742264973923083>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To receive public comments on draft nutrient total maximum daily loads (TMDLs) for impaired waters in the Lake Worth Lagoon Basin, to be adopted in Rule 62-304.715, F.A.C. The draft TMDLs to be presented at the public workshop are for Pine Lake (3245C4) and Lake Osborne (3256A). These nutrient TMDLs, if adopted, will constitute site-specific numeric interpretations of the narrative nutrient criterion set forth in paragraph 62-302.530(48)(b), F.A.C., that would replace the otherwise applicable numeric nutrient criteria in subsection 62-302.531(2) for these particular waters. The Department will accept written comments on the draft TMDLs, as well as the establishment of these nutrient TMDLs as site-specific interpretations of the narrative nutrient criterion, through September 10, 2021. Written comments should be directed to: James Albright, Watershed Evaluation and TMDL Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, MS 3555, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, James.Albright@floridadep.gov.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Shamyah Gibson, Department of Environmental Protection, MS 3555, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850)245-8449.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Shamyah Gibson, (850)245-8449. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited for the Clean Waterways Act Stormwater Rulemaking Technical Advisory Committee (TAC).

DATE AND TIME: August 11, 2021, 1:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: To ensure safe public participation given COVID-19 social distancing requirements, the Department is providing this public meeting by webinar. Parties can register to attend the webinar at the following link:

Webinar Link:
<https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/3402292913548946188>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Department is holding the Tenth public meeting of the TAC. This TAC was established to provide public input to the Department and Florida's water management districts (WMDs) on rule development to update stormwater design and operation regulations under Part IV, Chapter 373, Florida Statutes. These updates will utilize the latest scientific information, as directed by Florida's Clean Waterways Act, specifically Section 5, Chapter 2020-150, Laws of Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by reviewing the Environmental Resource Permitting, Stormwater Rulemaking information at the following website:
<https://floridadep.gov/water/water/content/water-resource-management-rules-development>. You may also request a copy of the agenda by contacting Charmaine Miller via email at: Stormwater2020@FloridaDEP.gov or via phone at: (850)245-8574.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the meeting by contacting Charmaine Miller as listed above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact the Department at Stormwater2020@FloridaDEP.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Occupational Therapy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 9, 2021, 8:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: CHANGE OF PLACE: Conference Calls: 1(888)585-9008; Then enter Conference Room Number 564-341-766# followed by the # sign.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel Meeting for public disciplinary cases.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Occupational Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: www.floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)901-6528. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Finance & Process Accountability Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: (UPDATE/CANCELLATION) Thursday, July 29, 2021, 12:00 Noon ET, or soon thereafter This meeting has been cancelled as of Thursday, July 22, 2021.

PLACE: This meeting has been cancelled as of Thursday, July 22, 2021.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Cancelled as of Thursday, July 22, 2021.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Medicine at <https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Board of Medicine by email at BOM.MeetingMaterials@flhealth.gov or by calling the Board of Medicine at (850)245-4131. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Board of Medicine by email at BOM.MeetingMaterials@flhealth.gov or by calling the Board of Medicine at (850)245-4131.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Child Abuse Death Review Circuit 13 Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 11, 2021, 1:00 p.m. – 1:15 p.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: Zoom Meeting Link:
[https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZAtfu-hrj4jHdM3eYuktXuaeCq1gpFD-sV7__;!!B6dj6w!rvvw11JG-8UxRED4PM0obj8HLKPJo3C-IGFO5RASWgm427zqWBNtcFKBgCy_nRzIIw\\$](https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZAtfu-hrj4jHdM3eYuktXuaeCq1gpFD-sV7__;!!B6dj6w!rvvw11JG-8UxRED4PM0obj8HLKPJo3C-IGFO5RASWgm427zqWBNtcFKBgCy_nRzIIw$)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Committee will address administrative issues, review cases, and discuss the CADR Action Plan. A portion of the meeting is required by paragraph 383.412(3)(a), F.S. to be closed to the public to allow the Committee to discuss information that is confidential and exempt from public meetings and public records. This portion of the meeting will be announced at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: jmurphy@hstart.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: jmurphy@hstart.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: jmurphy@hstart.org.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
The Florida Trauma Systems Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 29, 2021, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Conference Call:
<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/671693581>
Join the conference call: Conference Line: 1(888)585-9008 then 325-223-031#

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 671 693 581 or dial directly: 671693581@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##671693581

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is to facilitate informal discussion between council members pursuant to Chapter 286, Florida Statutes, and Article I, Section 24, of the Florida Constitution.

The Florida Trauma System Advisory Council will not vote or take any official action during the meeting.

A phone line and virtual meeting link have been established to allow participation in the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Leffler at (850)558-9535 or via email: Michael.Leffler@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Leffler at (850)558-9535 or via email: Michael.Leffler@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michael Leffler at (850)558-9535 or via email: Michael.Leffler@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
The Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Advisory Council
First Quarter Pre-Council Meeting announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 29, 2021, 4:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: Conference Call:

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/214023045>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(866)899-4679, United States: (571)317-3116, Access Code: 214-023-045

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 214 023 045 or dial directly: 214023045@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##214023045

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/214023045>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct general pre-council business and prepare for the official EMS Advisory Council being held Friday, July 30, 2021, 9:30 a.m. ET

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kaylin Williams by email Kaylin.Williams@flhealth.gov, or by phone: (850)245-4055.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kaylin Williams by email Kaylin.Williams@flhealth.gov, or by phone: (850)245-4055. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency

using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kaylin Williams by email Kaylin.Williams@flhealth.gov, or by phone: (850)245-4055.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 9, 2021, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Zoom

Mtg:<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81241436806?pwd=a2dGOTBYUER0U296bWQ2QkRySWczQT09>

Meeting ID: 812 4143 6806, Passcode: 830851

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Ongoing Pinellas Alliance Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Allen at (727)373-7842.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephanie Allen at (727)373-7842. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 13, 2021, 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. Eastern

PLACE: Zoom Meeting

Register to attend the meeting at this link https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJMtdO2rqDssGNL_90QMth5M5HU5FAYelW9_

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is for the Independent Living Services Advisory Council (ILSAC) to conduct general business. A more detailed agenda with relevant presentation material will be posted on the department's website, <https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/independent-living/meeting-schedule.shtml>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cal Walton, III Department of Children and Families, phone (407)241-4712 or email cal.walton@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cal Walton, III Department of Children and

Families, phone (407)241-4712 or email cal.walton@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 24, 2021, 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. Eastern

PLACE: Zoom Meeting

Register to attend the meeting at this link [https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJMtdO2rqDssGNL_90QMth5M5HU5FAYeIW9_](https://zoom.us/join/https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJMtdO2rqDssGNL_90QMth5M5HU5FAYeIW9_)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is for the Independent Living Services Advisory Council (ILSAC) to conduct general business. A more detailed agenda with relevant presentation material will be posted on the department's website, <https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/independent-living/meeting-schedule.shtml>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cal Walton, III Department of Children and Families, phone (407)241-4712 or email cal.walton@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cal Walton, III Department of Children and Families, phone (407)241-4712 or email cal.walton@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Office on Homelessness

The Office on Homelessness announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 28, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/776369693>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: CONTINUUM OF CARE COMMITTEE: This conference call will address the committees' continued development of policy recommendations and work tasks to address the Council's Annual Report on recommendations from continuum of care lead agencies to end homelessness in Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tera Bivens, Contracted Programs, Chief, ESS, Office of Policy and Programs, (850)922-4691 or Tera.bivens@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tera Bivens, Contracted Programs, Chief, ESS, Office of Policy and Programs, (850)922-4691 or Tera.bivens@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Tera Bivens, Contracted Programs, Chief, ESS, Office of Policy and Programs, (850)922-4691 or Tera.bivens@myflfamilies.com.

END HUMAN TRAFFICKING, INC.

The Florida Alliance to End Human Trafficking (End Human Trafficking, Inc.) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 4, 2021, 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Fundraising discussion

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Erin Collins, Executive Director, Erin@FloridaAllianceEndHT.com.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Office of Financial Regulation has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Cash Cloud Inc. on May 11, 2020. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition: On July 21, 2021, a Final Order on the Petition was issued. The Office determined that Petitioner is required to obtain licensure as a money transmitter under chapter 560, Florida Statutes, for the activities described in its Petition for Declaratory Statement. In *State v. Espinoza*, 264 So. 3d 1055, 1065 (Fla. 3rd DCA 2019), the Court held that pursuant to subsection 560.103(23), Florida Statutes, a transaction involving monetary value does not require a "third party" in order to be considered money transmission. Therefore, Petitioner would be required to obtain a money transmitter license to lawfully engage in financial transactions as described in its proposed business model. *****The original petition was published May 13, 2020 in the Florida Administrative Register Volume 46, Number 94.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Office of Financial Regulation has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by CLTS Technologies Ltd dba Aquanow on March 5, 2021. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition: On July 21, 2021, a Final Order on the Petition was issued. The Office determined that Petitioner is required to obtain licensure as a money transmitter under chapter 560, Florida Statutes, for the activities described in its Petition for Declaratory Statement. In *State v. Espinoza*, 264 So. 3d 1055, 1065 (Fla. 3rd DCA 2019), the Court held that pursuant to subsection 560.103(23), Florida Statutes, a transaction involving monetary value does not require a "third party" in order to be considered money transmission. Therefore, Petitioner would be required to obtain a money transmitter license to lawfully engage in financial transactions as described in its proposed business model. *****The original petition was published March 10, 2021 in the Florida Administrative Register Volume 47, Number 47.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Office of Financial Regulation has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by CMJ Solutions, LLC. on January 13, 2021. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition: On July 21, 2021, a Final Order on the Petition was issued. The Office determined that Petitioner is required to obtain licensure as a money transmitter under chapter 560, Florida Statutes, for the activities described in its Petition for Declaratory Statement. In *State v. Espinoza*, 264 So. 3d 1055, 1065 (Fla. 3rd DCA 2019), the Court held that pursuant to subsection 560.103(23), Florida Statutes, a transaction involving monetary value does not require a "third party" in order to be considered money transmission. Therefore, Petitioner would be required to obtain a money transmitter license to lawfully engage in financial transactions as described in its proposed business model. *****The original petition was published January 14, 2021 in the Florida Administrative Register Volume 47, Number 9.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Office of Financial Regulation has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Coin Now, LLC. on November 3, 2020. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition: On July 21, 2021, a Final Order on the Petition was issued. The Office determined that Petitioner is required to obtain licensure as a money transmitter under chapter 560, Florida Statutes, for the activities described in its Petition for Declaratory Statement. In *State v. Espinoza*, 264 So. 3d 1055, 1065 (Fla. 3rd DCA 2019), the Court held that pursuant to subsection 560.103(23), Florida Statutes, a transaction involving monetary value does not require a "third party" in order to be considered money transmission. Therefore, Petitioner would be required to obtain a money transmitter license to lawfully engage in financial transactions as described in its proposed business model. *****The original petition was published November 6, 2020 in the Florida Administrative Register Volume 46, Number 218.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Office of Financial Regulation has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by SandP Solutions, Inc. on May 06, 2020. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition: On July 21, 2021, a Final Order on the Petition was issued. The Office determined that Petitioner is required to obtain licensure as a money transmitter under chapter 560, Florida Statutes, for the activities described in its Petition for Declaratory Statement. In *State v. Espinoza*, 264 So. 3d 1055, 1065 (Fla. 3rd DCA 2019), the Court held that pursuant to subsection 560.103(23), Florida Statutes, a transaction involving monetary value does not require a "third party" in order to be considered money transmission. Therefore, Petitioner would be required to obtain a money transmitter

license to lawfully engage in financial transactions as described in its proposed business model. *****The original petition was published May 8, 2020 in the Florida Administrative Register Volume 46, Number 91.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9889, Agency.Clerk@flofr.gov.

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

**Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
FWC 21/22-10C CHINSEGUT (OUTDOOR CLASSROOM
AND BOARDWALK)
BID NO: FWC 21/22-10C

TITLE: CHINSEGUT (OUTDOOR CLASSROOM AND BOARDWALK)

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission is seeking competitive pricing for the construction of an outdoor classroom, boardwalk improvements and all associated work, in accordance with the contract documents and Chapter 255 of the Florida Statutes.

SEALED BIDS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED TELLIPHONICALLY AND READ ALOUD

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: August 26, 2021, 3:00 p.m.

PUBLIC BID OPENING LOCATION:(Via Teleconference)

Conference call phone number: 1(888)585-9008, Conference room number: 218-721-199

To review the bid details for FWC 21/22-10C, use the following link:

https://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_a_d?advertisement_key_num=159899

If the link doesn't take you directly to the project listing, you can manually search for it by:

Visit
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu.

- Select Search Advertisements.
- Choose FL Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission from the Agency dropdown box.
- Click the Advertisement Search button.
- Choose the FWC 21/22-10C solicitation link to view the advertisement details.
- From the Advertisement Details page, and the explorer site included in the Advertisement Details, you can download the PDF solicitation files for your reference.

NOTE: The Vendor Bid System (link provided above) is the posting location for all new and changing information regarding this solicitation. Interested bidders should continue to monitor this site for the entirety of the solicitation process.

Direct all questions to the Procurement Manager: Alyssa DeLong, Procurement Manager, Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1875 ORANGE AVENUE EAST, Tallahassee FL, 32311-6160, Alyssa.Delong@myfwc.com, Phone: (850)717-8720.

**FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
FWC 21/22-06C ROTENBERGER (VIEWING PLATFORM)**

BID NO: FWC 21/22-06C

TITLE: ROTENBERGER (VIEWING PLATFORM)

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission is seeking competitive pricing for construction of a shell parking area, concrete ADA parking space, wooden viewing structure and all associated work, in accordance with the contract documents and Chapter 255 of the Florida Statutes.

SEALED BIDS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED TELLIPHONICALLY AND READ ALOUD

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: August 24, 2021, 3:00 p.m.
 PUBLIC BID OPENING LOCATION:(Via Teleconference)
 Conference call phone number: 1(888)585-9008, Conference room number: 218-721-199

To review the bid details for FWC 21/22-06C, use the following link:

https://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_a_d?advertisement_key_num=159847

If the link doesn't take you directly to the project listing, you can manually search for it by:

- Visit http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu.
- Select Search Advertisements.
- Choose FL Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission from the Agency dropdown box.
- Click the Advertisement Search button.
- Choose the FWC 21/22-06C solicitation link to view the advertisement details.
- From the Advertisement Details page, and the explorer site included in the Advertisement Details, you can download the PDF solicitation files for your reference.

NOTE: The Vendor Bid System (link provided above) is the posting location for all new and changing information regarding this solicitation. Interested bidders should continue to monitor this site for the entirety of the solicitation process.

Direct all questions to the Procurement Manager: Alyssa DeLong, Procurement Manager, Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1875 ORANGE AVENUE EAST, Tallahassee FL, 32311-6160, Alyssa.Delong@myfwc.com, Phone: (850)717-8720.

**CITY OF FT. LAUDERDALE
 NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF UNSOLICITED PROPOSAL AND INVITATION TO SUBMIT PROPOSALS
 NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF UNSOLICITED PROPOSAL AND INVITATION TO SUBMIT PROPOSALS TO DESIGN, CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, AND MAINTAIN A SUBSURFACE PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM CONNECTING DOWNTOWN FORT LAUDERDALE WITH FORT LAUDERDALE BEACH.**

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, has received an unsolicited proposal from a private entity pursuant to Section 255.065, Florida Statutes, to design, construct, operate, and maintain a subsurface public transportation system connecting downtown Fort Lauderdale with Fort Lauderdale Beach. The City of Fort Lauderdale will accept other proposals for the same project on or before the forty-fifth day after Friday, July 16, 2021. Other proposals for the same project must be received in writing in the City of Fort

Lauderdale City Manager's Office, 100 North Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 33301, before 5:00 p.m. local time on Monday, August 30, 2021.

Jeffrey A. Modarelli, City Clerk

Publish: Florida Administrative Register: July 16, 2021, and July 23, 2021

South Florida SunSentinel: July 16, 2021, and July 23, 2021

DAYTONA STATE COLLEGE

Architectural Services

Daytona State College

Architectural Design Services

RFQ #22-004

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, the "Consultants' Competitive Negotiations Act", Daytona State College hereby publicly announces it will consider qualified professional firms, registered to do work in the State of Florida, for a project requiring architectural and engineering services. The project consists of the design of a new multi-purpose field which will require site work, parking, out buildings, bathroom, storage facilities, fencing and possible site lighting on the Daytona Campus. The estimated total project budget is \$2.8M inclusive of all fees and furnishings. Firms desiring consideration must submit proposals no later than 2:00 p.m. on August 16, 2021, to the Facilities Planning Department, Daytona State College, B430A/R108, 1200 W. International Speedway Blvd., Daytona Beach, FL 32114. Interested parties may obtain information by contacting sharon.dyke@daytonastate.edu or by visiting our website at <http://www.daytonastate.edu/fp/proposals.html>.

END OF AD

DAYTONA STATE COLLEGE

Architectural Services

Daytona State College

Architectural Design Services

RFQ #22-003

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, the "Consultants' Competitive Negotiations Act", Daytona State College hereby publicly announces it will consider qualified professional firms, registered to do work in the State of Florida, for a project requiring architectural and engineering services. The project consists of the design of a new indoor firing range facility of approximately 15,173 GSF plus site work and parking spaces, on the Deland Campus. The estimated total project budget is \$6.5M inclusive of all fees and furnishings. Firms desiring consideration must submit proposals no later than 2:00 p.m. on August 23, 2021, to the Facilities Planning Department, Daytona State College, B430A/R108, 1200 W. International Speedway Blvd., Daytona

Beach, FL 32114. Interested parties may obtain information by contacting sharon.dyke@daytonastate.edu or by visiting our website at <http://www.daytonastate.edu/fp/proposals.html>.
 END OF AD

EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF NORTH FLORIDA
 Request for Proposals #ELCNF-22/23-001 For School Readiness and Voluntary Prekindergarten Services
EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF NORTH FLORIDA, INC.

Request for Proposal #ELCNF-22/23-001
 School Readiness and Voluntary Prekindergarten Services
 The Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. is requesting proposals for School Readiness and Voluntary Prekindergarten services in Baker, Bradford, Clay, Nassau, Putnam, and St. Johns Counties. The potential contractor will be responsible for coordinating and delivering School Readiness services to children birth through 12 years of age and Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) services for four or five year old children in fiscal year 2022/2023. Services include Child Care Resource and Referral, Inclusion, Quality Support Services, Eligibility and Enrollment, and Fiscal Administration. The Request for Proposal will be released August 5, 2021 and may be obtained at www.elcnorthflorida.org. The Notice of Intent to Submit a Proposal is due to the Coalition no later than August 23, 2021, 4:00 p.m. ET. The deadline for all sealed proposals to be submitted to the Coalition is no later than September 20, 4:00 p.m. ET. The date, time, and location of the Public Opening of Proposals is included in the Calendar of Events in the RFP document that will be posted to the Coalition website, as well as all other dates, times, and locations of events as it relates to this RFP. The anticipated dates for the Posting of the Notice of Intended Award are December 2, 2021 – December 6, 2021 to the Coalition’s website, www.elcnorthflorida.org. Certified Minority Business Enterprises are encouraged to submit a proposal.

Only written correspondence and/or inquiries directed to the Coalition’s Procurement Manager (who is the sole point of contact with the Coalition for purposes of this RFP) will be accepted. The Procurement Manager’s name and contact information is: Tajaro Dixon, Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, 2450 Old Moultrie Rd, Suite 103, St. Augustine, FL 32086, and/or tdixon@elcnorthflorida.org. The Coalition will not participate in any inquiries by phone. Only e-mail inquiries will be responded to and only during the scheduled Question and Answer time frame. Information obtained from any other source is not official and should not be relied upon. Violation of this “no contact” provision may result in the disqualification of the Proposer from this solicitation.

After the release of this RFP, if any solicitation revisions become necessary or appropriate, as determined by the

Coalition, the Coalition will electronically post the addenda to the Coalition’s website, www.elcnorthflorida.org. Proposers are responsible for checking the Coalition website and contacting the Coalition’s Point of Contact for this solicitation before the RFP deadline to ascertain whether any addenda have been issued.

The Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. reserves the right to reject any and all solicitations or ignore or correct minor irregularities when it is in the best interest of the Coalition.

Funding Sources: The services described in this RFP and the resulting Contract will be funded by the General Revenue from the State of Florida and Federal funds. The State of Florida Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Program is 100% state funded. And per the (May 6, 2021) most current OEL School Readiness Notice of Award for the ELC of North Florida available at time of writing this advertisement, the School Readiness Program is approximately 79.06% federally funded and 20.94% state funded.

Sponsored by: The Early Learning Coalition of North Florida, Inc. and the State of Florida, Office of Early Learning.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Friday, July 16, 2021 and 3:00 p.m., Thursday, July 22, 2021.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5C-18.006	7/16/2021	8/5/2021
5C-18.011	7/16/2021	8/5/2021
5E-14.105	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
5E-14.110	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
5E-14.117	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
5E-14.132	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
5E-14.136	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-42.001	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-42.002	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-42.003	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-42.004	7/19/2021	8/8/2021

28-42.005	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-42.006	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-42.007	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-42.008	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-42.009	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.001	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.002	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.003	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.004	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.005	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.006	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.007	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.008	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.009	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
28-43.010	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
42GGG-1.002	7/22/2021	8/11/2021
53ER21-41	7/16/2021	7/16/2021
59A-38.004	7/20/2021	8/9/2021
59C-1.004	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
59C-1.005	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
59C-1.010	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
59C-1.012	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
59C-1.020	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
59C-1.021	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
59C-1.022	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
59C-1.030	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
59C-1.0085	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
61-35.025	7/22/2021	8/11/2021
62-610.100	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.200	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.300	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.330	7/19/2021	8/8/2021

62-610.463	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.466	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.472	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.525	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.560	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.562	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.568	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.652	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.800	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.865	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.870	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
62-610.890	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
64B5-14.003	7/16/2021	8/5/2021
64B17-9.001	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
67-49.001	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
67-49.002	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
67-49.0005	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.001	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.005	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.010	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.015	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.017	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.020	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.025	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.035	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.045	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.050	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.060	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.065	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.075	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.080	7/21/2021	8/10/2021
69A-51.085	7/21/2021	8/10/2021

69W-700.001	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
69W-800.001	7/19/2021	8/8/2021
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
 NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY
 FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOTICE (FCEN)
 JACKSON COUNTY

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that Jackson County’s project, for phase two of a water main extension project into the Indian Springs subdivision which will provide water services to 185 residences is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects. The total estimated construction cost is \$6 million. The project may qualify for a Drinking Water SRF loan composed of federal and state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed projects that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A copy of the FCEN can be obtained by writing to: Cheryl Minskey, DEP, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, or calling (850)245-2985 or emailing Cheryl.minskey@Floridadep.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
 Division of Treasury
Quarterly List of Qualified Public Depositories
 DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
 DIVISION OF TREASURY
 BUREAU OF COLLATERAL MANAGEMENT
 PUBLIC DEPOSITS SECTION

 FOR PUBLIC DEPOSITORS TO RECEIVE THE PROTECTION FROM LOSS PROVIDED IN CHAPTER 280, FLORIDA STATUTES, THEY SHALL COMPLY WITH

THE FOLLOWING ON EACH PUBLIC DEPOSIT ACCOUNT IN ADDITION TO ANY OTHER REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN CHAPTER 280: (1) EXECUTE THE PUBLIC DEPOSIT IDENTIFICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM DFS-J1-1295 WITH THE QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORY (QPD), MAINTAIN IT AS A VALUABLE RECORD, AND CONFIRM THE ACCOUNT ANNUALLY; (2) EXECUTE A REPLACEMENT FORM DFS-J1-1295 WHEN THERE IS A MERGER, ACQUISITION, NAME CHANGE, OR OTHER EVENT WHICH CHANGES THE ACCOUNT NAME, ACCOUNT NUMBER, OR NAME OF THE QPD.

THE FOLLOWING QPDS ARE AUTHORIZED TO HOLD PUBLIC DEPOSITS. THE CITIES AND STATES LISTED ARE THE HOME OFFICE LOCATIONS. QPDS MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK HAVE LIMITED THE AMOUNT OF PUBLIC DEPOSITS THEY WILL ADMINISTER. QPDS HAVING A DATE BESIDE THEIR NAME ARE IN THE PROCESS OF WITHDRAWING FROM THE PROGRAM AND SHALL NOT RECEIVE OR RETAIN PUBLIC DEPOSITS AFTER THE DATE SHOWN. THEY MAY, HOWEVER, HAVE CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS TO THE PROGRAM AFTER THAT DATE WITH WHICH THEY MUST COMPLY BEFORE CONCLUDING THE WITHDRAWAL PROCESS.

ALABAMA

ANDALUSIA
 CCB COMMUNITY BANK

ATMORE
 UNITED BANK

BIRMINGHAM
 BBVA USA
 REGIONS BANK

HOMEWOOD
 SERVISFIRST BANK

HUNTSVILLE
 PROGRESS BANK AND TRUST

ARKANSAS

CONWAY
 CENTENNIAL BANK

DELAWARE

WILMINGTON

PNC BANK, N.A.

TD BANK, N.A.

FLORIDA

ARCADIA

CREWS BANK & TRUST

BELLE GLADE

BANK OF BELLE GLADE

BOCA RATON

LEGACY BANK OF FLORIDA

PARADISE BANK

CHIEFLAND

DRUMMOND COMMUNITY BANK

CLEARWATER

FLAGSHIP BANK

CLEWISTON

FIRST BANK

CORAL GABLES

AMERANT BANK, N.A.

BANESCO USA

BRADESCO BAC FLORIDA BANK

PROFESSIONAL BANK

DADE CITY

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF PASCO

DELAND

MAINSTREET COMMUNITY BANK OF FLORIDA

SURETY BANK

DORAL

U.S. CENTURY BANK

ENGLEWOOD

ENGLEWOOD BANK & TRUST

FORT MYERS

EDISON NATIONAL BANK

FINEMARK NATIONAL BANK & TRUST

FORT WALTON BEACH

BEACH BANK

FNBT BANK

FROSTPROOF

CITIZENS BANK AND TRUST

GRACEVILLE

PEOPLES BANK OF GRACEVILLE

INVERNESS

BRANNEN BANK

JACKSONVILLE

FLORIDA CAPITAL BANK, N.A.

TIAA, FSB DBA EVERBANK

JUNO BEACH

ANCHOR BANK

KEY WEST

FIRST STATE BANK OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

LAKE CITY

FIRST FEDERAL BANK

LAKELAND

BANK OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

MADISON

MADISON COUNTY COMMUNITY BANK

MAITLAND

AXIOM BANK, N.A.

FIRST COLONY BANK OF FLORIDA

MAYO

LAFAYETTE STATE BANK

MERRITT ISLAND

COMMUNITY BANK OF THE SOUTH

MIAMI

CITY NATIONAL BANK OF FLORIDA

GROVE BANK & TRUST

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE BANK

OCEAN BANK

PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK

SUNSTATE BANK

TERRABANK, N.A.

MIAMI LAKES

BANKUNITED, N.A.

MOUNT DORA

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOUNT DORA, THE

NAPLES

FIRST FLORIDA INTEGRITY BANK

NICEVILLE

PNB COMMUNITY BANK

OAKLAND PARK

AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK

ORANGE CITY

COGENT BANK

ORLANDO

ONE FLORIDA BANK

OVIEDO

CITIZENS BANK OF FLORIDA

PALM COAST

INTRACOASTAL BANK

PANAMA CITY

FIRST NATIONAL BANK NORTHWEST FLORIDA

PENSACOLA

BANK OF THE SOUTH

PORT CHARLOTTE

CHARLOTTE STATE BANK & TRUST

ST. PETERSBURG

FIRST HOME BANK

RAYMOND JAMES BANK, N.A.

SEBRING

HEARTLAND NATIONAL BANK

SOUTH MIAMI

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SOUTH MIAMI

STARKE

COMMUNITY STATE BANK

STUART

SEACOAST NATIONAL BANK

TALLAHASSEE

CAPITAL CITY BANK

PRIME MERIDIAN BANK

TAMPA

BANK OF TAMPA, THE

CENTRAL BANK

FIRST CITRUS BANK

PILOT BANK

THE VILLAGES

CITIZENS FIRST BANK

UMATILLA

UNITED SOUTHERN BANK

VERO BEACH

MARINE BANK & TRUST COMPANY

WAUCHULA

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF WAUCHULA

WAUCHULA STATE BANK

WEST PALM BEACH

FLAGLER BANK

WINTER HAVEN

SOUTH STATE BANK, N.A.

WINTER PARK

WINTER PARK NATIONAL BANK

GEORGIA

ALMA

PINELAND BANK

ATLANTA

CADENCE BANK, N.A.

BLACKSHEAR

PRIMESOUTH BANK

BLAIRSVILLE

UNITED COMMUNITY BANK

COLQUITT

PEOPLESOUTH BANK

COLUMBUS
SYNOVUS BANK

DARIEN
SOUTHEASTERN BANK

MOULTRIE
AMERIS BANK

WAYCROSS
FIRST SOUTHERN BANK

ILLINOIS

CHAMPAIGN
BUSEY BANK

CHICAGO
BMO HARRIS BANK, N.A.
NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY, THE

INDIANA

EVANSVILLE
UNITED FIDELITY BANK, FSB

IOWA

IOWA CITY
MIDWESTONE BANK

KENTUCKY

LOUISVILLE
REPUBLIC BANK & TRUST COMPANY

LOUISIANA

PLAQUEMINE
ANTHEM BANK & TRUST

MASSACHUSETTS

BOSTON
ONEUNITED BANK

MISSISSIPPI

FOREST
COMMUNITY BANK OF MISSISSIPPI

GULFPORT
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

HATTIESBURG
THE FIRST, A NATIONAL BANKING ASSOCIATION

JACKSON
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

TUPELO
BANCORPSOUTH BANK
RENASANT BANK

NEW JERSEY

PASSAIC
VALLEY NATIONAL BANK

NEW YORK

GLENVILLE
TRUSTCO BANK

NEW YORK CITY
BANK LEUMI USA
POPULAR BANK

NORTH CAROLINA

CHARLOTTE
BANK OF AMERICA, N.A.
TRUIST BANK

OHIO

CINCINNATI
FIFTH THIRD BANK, N.A.
U.S. BANK N.A.

COLUMBUS
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.

SOUTH DAKOTA

SIOUX FALLS
CITIBANK, N.A.
WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

TENNESSEE

OOLTEWAH
MILLENNIUM BANK

MEMPHIS
FIRST HORIZON BANK

PIGEON FORGE
SMARTBANK

TEXAS

COLLEGE STATION
AMERICAN MOMENTUM BANK

PUERTO RICO

SAN JUAN
FIRSTBANK PUERTO RICO

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF INSTITUTIONS THAT
HAD A CHANGE SINCE THE LAST PUBLICATION OF
THIS REPORT.

BAC FLORIDA BANK
CORAL GABLES
BAC FLORIDA BANK LOCATED IN CORAL GABLES,
FLORIDA CHANGED ITS NAME TO BRADESCO BAC
FLORIDA BANK EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 26, 2021.

HERITAGE SOUTHEAST BANK
JONESBORO, GEORGIA
HERITAGE SOUTHEAST BANK, LOCATED IN
JONESBORO, GEORGIA VOLUNTARILY WITHDREW
FROM THE PROGRAM ON MAY 12, 2021. THIS WAS
PREVIOUSLY REPORTED IN THE MAY 13, 2021 ISSUE
OF THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
